





R RO

.\} “ sy
Wi

i A
!._‘v

TR







A
souvinir - CHTY OF

IN THESTATE
OF NEW YORK

MNINETEEN
HUNDRED

NUBURN

PUBLISHED 13Y THE
AUBURN
BUSINESS MEN’S
ASSOCIATION

VEAR OF AUBURN CIXTs



Fiz9
A7B9

<.

71452

Sweet Euburn! loveliest village of tbe plain,

Wlbere bealth and plenty cbeer the laboring swain.
—Boldsmith.
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9‘“3 UBURN, the capital of Cayuga County, is unsurpassed for manufacturing and residence
o( B g purposes, being situated on the Owasco River in the heart of the famous ‘¢ lake country ”
OISl of central NewYork. She is practically surrounded by lakes; Cayuga on the west, Ontario

on the north, Skaneateles on the east, and on the south her own Owasco, all

g
(
)

<!

Hmid the seven fafr lakes

that lic accessible by either steam or trolley lines. One cannot imagine a location
ke e o (. more desirable. With her broad, well-shaded streets, her attractive '

residences, her fine lake and her charming country

drives, she is justly entitled to her reputation of being one of the most P
beautiful cities in the country.

But her fame rests not upon great beauty alone. Auburn is proud

of her manufacturing industries, surpassing most cities of her size in the

quantity and quality of her manufactured products, which are shipped
to all parts of the known world. She has 330 plants, in which are
employed over 6,000 persons.

Auburn has splendid railroad facilities. The New York Central &
Hudson River Railroad and the Lehigh Valley Railroad are rival trunk
lines passing through the city, thus affording low rates of transporta-

tion, and enabling the manufacturer and merchant to compete with any
city in the country.



Auburn has a population of 34,000, having made a gain
of over 3,000 within the past year. An unusually large num-
ber of new buildings have recently been erected, including
several large handsome business blocks, containing up-to-date
stores and offices, and an ideal music hall and ball room.

In educational facilities, Auburn offers advantages equal
to any city of her size in the United States. Her public
schools, parochial schools, colleges and libraries have an excel-

lent reputation. Half a million dollars is invested in school St. Peter's Episcopal Church.
property, and one hundred and fifty teachers are employed in twenty school buildings, including a
handsome new High School. This has a curriculum academic and classical that is efficient and
practical, thus enabling a pupil to enter the primary schools at the age of six and twelve years
 later graduate from the High School prepared for college.

““The Auburn School of Business,” established in 1890, is a
popular institution, where thorough instruction is given in book-
keeping, commercial law, banking, penmanship, shorthand, type-
writing, etc. It is open from September to June each year, with
evening classes in session from October to April.

The Auburn Theological Seminary, founded in 1820, occupies

a site near the heart of the city covering about ten acres of

First Baptist Church. ground, laid out in a beautiful park profuse with ornamental



SCENERY AT FOOT OF OWASCO LAKE.
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LOOKING NORTH FROM COURT HOUSE DOME.



LOOKING EAST FROM COURT HOUSE DOME.



trees, shrubs and flowers, and its large stone buildings command the admiration of all visitors.
The institution is handsomely endowed, has an able corps of instructors, and is in a flourishing con-
dition, with an attendance of about one hundred students: The library, in the Dodge-Morgan
building, contains about 26,000 volumes and 8,000 pamphlets and is open for the free usc of

the public, as well as of the faculty and students. '
The Seymour Library Association maintains a free public circulating library, established in
1876, through the munificence of the late James S. Seymour. The library, containing about
15,000 volumes, is at present located in the Auburn

Savings Bank building; but a beautiful library build-
ing is in process of erection in Genesee street, which,
with the site, is a gift to the association by Willard
E. Case of this city. There is also a free reading
room and library supported by the Woman’s Educa-
tional and Industrial Union, for the special use of
women; and for a number of years past a free read-
ing room for men has been provided, at his own
expense, by General William H. Seward.

The Auburn Daily Advertiscr and The Auburn Bul-
letin are excellent daily newspapers; and there are

also published in Auburn four weekly papers, all hav-

ing large circulations.




LOOKING NORTHWEST FROM COURT HOUSE DOME.



Auburn has twenty-one churches—five Presbyterian, five
' Methodist, three Baptist, three Roman Catholic, two Episcopal,
one Universalist, one Dutch Reformed, one Disciples. Most of
the edifices are of stone or brick and are comparatively new

and handsome in design, there being invested in church prop-
erty the sum of one million dollars. v
The Auburn Young Men’s Christian Association is one of
~ her most popular and helpful institutions, and occupiés a hand-
some building of its own in the center of the city. It hasa
membership of about four hundred, and maintains four departments of work—physical, edu-
cational, social and religious. The physical department has a well-equipped gymnasium,
including an excellent swimming pool and baths, and also a magnificent Athletic Field, which
in winter is flooded and used as an ice rink. The educa-

St. Mary’s Catholic Church.

tional department maintains a library and reading room, %
and numerous evening classes in various branches of study,
while the other departments carry on very successful work.
The Association has the proud distinction of possessing a
beautiful wooded park, adjoining the Athletic Field. This
fronts on Swift and Mary streets and is open to the free use P&
of the public. Both field and park were the gift of the
Misses Willard of Auburn.




STATE STREET FROM GENESEE. GENESEE STREET LOOKING EAST.



STATE ARMORY.

The Auburn City Hospital, Home
for the Friendless, Cayuga Asylum for
Destitute Children and Auburn Orphan
Asylum are some of the monuments of
charity which are permanently estab-
lished in Auburn, and their large hand-
some buildings, with their equipment and
maintenance, are suggestive of the he-
nevolence of her citizens. There are
a number of state buildings at Auburn,
including a handsome Armory, built of
native limestone and finished in ash, at
an expense of about $9o,000, and which
is the headquarters of the Wheeler Rifles,
or Second Separate Company. This com-

pany enlisted in the Spanish war as Com-

pany M, 3d N. Y. Volunteers, and the
illustration on the opposite page shows
their return home on the afternoon of
September 13, 1898.



. O B N N WY

T




The State Prison and the Woman’s Prison are of great interest and commercial value to
Auburn and places of attraction to visitors. One of the handsomest buildings in Auburn is the
United States Court House and Post Office. It occupies a beautiful site on Genesee street, oppo-
site the county buildings. It is built of gray stone and red brick and was erected in 1888, the
appropriation for the same being about $250,000. Auburn enjoys all the advantages of a free
postal delivery. The County Court House and the City Hall are handsome buildings of Grecian
architecture. The present County Clerk’s
Office was erected in 1882. It is of brick,
three stories high, and contains the offices
of the County Clerk, County Treasurer and
Superintendent of Poor, and the County
Judge’s Chambers and the Supervisors’
Rooms. A modern Jail has recently been

erected in the rear of the county build-
ings, containing also the residence of the
Sheriff. All are centrally located and con-
venient to the business portion of the city.

The Osborne House, the Avery and the
New National are leading hotels, of which

there are many in the city.

Auburn State Prison.



U. 8. POST OFFICE.



COUNTY COURT HOUSE AND CLERK'S OFFICE.



CITY HALL.



One of the great features of Auburn as a manufacturing and residential
city is its magnificent water supply, which is obtained from Owasco Lake, a
body of water several hundred feet deep and covering 7,400 acres. An analy-
sis shows the water to be practically pure, an advantage which cannot be over-
looked in locating a home. The many thriving industries located on the banks
of the Owasco River, which runs through the cify, prove the benefits to be
derived from a splendid water power.

The City of Auburn owns its own water plant, operated on the ‘ Holly
System,” and having fifty miles of street mains. The supply pipes extend far
out into the lake, thus furnishing an abundance of pure water for domestic
Central Presbyterian Church. and other purposes, at low rates.

The Auburn Gas Light Company and the Auburn Electric Light, Heat
and Power Company supply the light of the city at reasonable rates. The

latter company has the contract for all public lighting, and also furnishes
steam heat to many buildings in the heart of the city.

The competing lines of the Auburn Telephone Company (Automatlc)
and the Empire State Telephone Company enable subscribers to obtain the
benefit of unusually low rates, with good service. Excellent telegraphic
service is furnished by the Western Union Telegraph Company and the |
Postal Telegraph Cable Company. The American Express Company and the

United States Express Company are also competitors in their lines. $t. John's Episcopal Church.






AUBURN CITY HOSPITAL.



THE HOME FOR THE FRIENDLESS.



—— : The beautiful Burtis Opera House, opened in 1889, and Music Hall,
m?m’?“i e recently erected by Col. E. D. Metcalf, afford ample accommodations
.1 ¢

for the best lines of entertainment which are patronized by the amuse-

ment-loving portion of the population.
Auburn is splendidly endowed with banking facilities, having four commercial and
two savings banks. A detailed statement as to their cap-
ital, resources, etc., will be found on other pages accom-
panying the illustrations of the several institutions.
Particular mention should be made of the city’s paid
Fire Department, which employs thirty-eight men, of whom
twenty-six devote their entire time to the work, day and |
—__ night, except forty-eight hours a month allowed to
each man. Twelve horses are required to move the
apparatus of the department, consisting of one chemical engine, one
hook and ladder wagon, three hose wagons and one supply wagon.
The men and horses are all well trained and disciplined. The Game-
well system of fire alarm telegraph extends over the city, providing
an important safeguard to the lives and property of the citizens.
The Auburn City Railway Company operates many miles of

electric trolley lines, which afford rapid transit to all sections of the .
city, and include two lines to Owasco Lake, terminating in Lakeside 1 Ty Brevils,






JAMES STREET SCHOOL.
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HIGH SCHOOL AND CENTRAL GRAMMAR SCHOOL.



| Park, a high-class pleasure resort. The company’s equipment is
new and of the best character. A new line is being built to Skan-
eateles Lake, and one is projected to Cayuga Lake.

Within the city limits are several large quarries, where blue
and gray limestone can be obtained in almost unlimited quantities.
The traffic is extensive, shipments being :
made to all partsof thecountry. The city ¢
owns one of these quarries, from which it |

procures the material for macadamizing its
eighty miles of fine streets, for which the
city is especially noted. There are also at
hand extensive supplies of brick-clay and

fine building-sand, to the great advantage

Church ot Christ (Disciples). of all building operations.

A most noticeable feature of Auburn is the large number of neat | |
separate houses occupied and owned by men and women of the so-called
laboring class. There is no tenement house district nor any squalid por-
tion of the city.

A rich agricultural region of a diversified character surrounds the 'f
city, cheaply supplying its markets with nearly every product and adding
greatly to its export trade. Universalist Church.
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i AUBURN [THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY.
‘Willard Memorial Chapel. Welch Memorial Building. Morgan Hall. Dodge-Morgan Library.
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SEWARD STATUE AND HOMESTEAD.



MELROSE.—RESIDENCE OF (—}EORGE H. NYE.



Y. M. C. A. Athletic Field.

In point of healthfulness, Auburn
takes very high rank among the cities
of the land. The locality is subject to
no prevailing diseases, the city is natu-
rally well drained and its sanitary condi-
tion is regulated by an efficient Board of
Health.

The Cayuga County Agricultural
Society maintains large fair grounds in
the west end of the city,in connection
with which is a half mile race track.

The city abounds in social and fra-
ternal organizations. The City Club

“owns a clubhouse on Genesee street, near

the public buildings, the Auburn Cyclers
occupy handsome rooms in the center of

the city and the various masonic and other orders have sumptuous quarters in the new Metcalf

Building, the Columbus Block and elsewhere.

A magnificent eminence in the southwestern part of the city known as Fort Hill is the site of

an Indian fortification of prehistoric origin.

This earthwork and the surrounding hills and dales

have been preserved and developed as a most beautiful cemetery. '



VIEWS IN FORT HILL CEMETERY.
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OWASCO RIVER POWER.—‘‘THE BIG DAM.”
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s o, The advantages of Auburn as a manufacturing city are almost unlim-

| ited. A few of the larger plants are shown in the illustrations, but to obtain
a correct idea of the amount of manufacturing done in Auburn one must
28 take a tour along the Owasco River, which runs through the heart of the
@l city and furnishes the splendid water power utilized by many manufactories
{ on its banks. The head of this power is Owasco Lake, which is 770 feet

above the tide, is nearly twelve miles long and has an average width of over
one mile, with a depth of several hundred feet. The watershed has an
| area of about 190 square miles, including the lake, with an average annual
rainfall of 45 inches, of which it is estimated 50 per-cent. is collected into
A the lake as a reservoir. The Owasco River is eleven miles in length and
b empties into the Seneca River, having made a descent of 340 feet, mostly in
the first seven miles. There are nine dams within the city limits, distrib-
— | uted along the river at natural falls, with a total height of 150 feet. The
Py Annsu;m@h. second and sixth dams have been illustrated on the preceding pages. The
average flow of water as determined by actual measurement over these dams, as the wheels are
now adjusted, varies from 8,000 to 12,000 cubic feet per minute; while in the spring months this
volume can be.multiplied several times, all of which runs to waste at present. The actual value
of water power now in use is estimated at three million dollars. There is as much water power
running to waste within a few miles of the center of the City of Auburn as is in use by all of its
manufactories combined. This may seem a rash statement in an age when water power is so
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ELEVATION OF CASE LIBRARY BUILDING.




AUBURN SAVINGS BANK—BUILDING ERECTED, 1871.

President, First Vice-President, Second Vice-President, . . Attorney, Treasurer and Secretary, Assistant Treasurer,
EpwIN R. FAY. DavID M., DUNNING. NELSON B. ELDRED. GEORGE UNDERWOOD. E. H. TOWNSEND. Wn. S. DOWNER.
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AUBURN SAVINGS BANK—INTERIOR VIEW.
Resources, $3,550,125.83. Open Accounts, 10,129. Surplus, $413,572.21.
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The Wheeler Apartment House.

valuable, and it may be asked why it is not ¢ har-
nessed” and put to practical use. The simple answer
is, because it has not yet come to the attention of the
capitalist who has the courage of his convictions.
When such a man is found and he associates with
him a practical electrician, who can convert water
power into electricity, convey the same a few miles and
deliver it to the consumers who are always looking for
cheap power, then this great waste will be stopped and
Auburn will have found its greatest benefactor and
realize a source of prosperity heretofore unknown.
Among the products of Auburn’s many industries
are the following: Mowers, Reapers, Self-Binding Har-
vesters, Corn Harvesters, Rice Harvesters, Tedders,
Hand-Dump Rakes, Self-Dump Rakes, Disc Harrows,
Spring-Tooth Harrows, Combination Harrows, Culti-
vators, Binder Twine, Lath Yarns, Cordage Rope, all
sizes, Steam Engines for electric light and power sta-
tions, Traction and Portable Farm Engines, Grain
Threshers, Corn Huskers, Portable Circular Saw Mills,
Boilers, Gasoline Engines, Scythes, Hay, Straw and



- AUBURN’S
POPULAR |
SHOPANG |
CENTER ,‘
|

|

| GENESEE
\ | STREET

" AUBURN

|

’ .

; 141-145
N.Y.

LIGHTED, BEST VENTILATED, UP-TO-
DATE DRY GOODS DEPARTMENT STORE
IN CENTRAL NEW YORK.

| "HE MOST THOROUGHLY EQUIPPED, BEST

I




CAYUGA COUNTY SAVINGS BANK.
18G5--1900.
CORNER OF GENESERE & STATE STS.,
AUBURN, N. Y.

(BUILDING ERECTED, 1891.)

OFFICERS.

Dresident,
WITIIAM H. SEWARD.
Vice=Dresidents,
CHARILIES C. DWIGHT, WIIILIAM F. WAITT.
Treasurer,
WILITITAM H. MEAXKER.
Fittorney,

JAMES I.YON.
Teller,

A. I.. HEMINGWAY.

Hgsistant Teller,
RAY . MEEATICR.
JBookReeper,

SAMUETI, M. EXDDY.

Trustees,

WILLIAM H. SEWARD,
THEODORE M. I’OMEROY,
BENJAMIN B. SNOW,

WILLIAM H. MEAKER,
CHARLES C. DWIGHT,

CDWARD T1. AVERY,
CHARLES A. SMITH,
JAMES 1I.YON,

JosTIN I.. BARKER,
CHARLES A. MCCARTHY,
WILLIAM I, WATT,
DAVID WADSWORTH, JR.,
EDWIN ID. METCALY,
SERENO F. I’AYNE,
GEORGE B. TURNER,

SIDNEY J. WESTFALL,
JOHN X. MCINTOSH.
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CAYUGA COUNTY SAVINGS BANK.



Corn Knives, Grass Hooks, Files, Shaft Couplings, King Bolts, Axle Clips, Bicycle Cranks, Fifth
Wheels and all kinds of Carriage and Bicycle Forgings, Oiling Devices for Bicycle and Machinery
Trade, Machine Screws, and other brass turned parts, Wire Picture Cord, Picture Hooks, Chains,
Brass Goods, Nails, Hammers, Wood Hames, Pumps, Carriages, Wagons, Sleighs, Harnesses,
Doors, Sash, Blinds, Window Frames, Mouldings, Veneered Doors, Mantels, Buttons, Electrical
Fittings, Dominoes, Checkers, Typewriter Keys and all kinds of composition stampings, Rubber
Stamps, Stencils, Inking Pads, Boxes of all kinds, Brick, Brooms, Boats, Cisterns, Picture Frames,
Furniture, Shoes, Carpets, Blankets, Dress Goods, Silk Goods, Fine Woolens, Meltons, Thibets,
Coatings, etc., Hair Goods, Hats, Women’s and Men’s Clothing of all kinds, Gloves, Mittens,
Cigars, Iron Lawn Furniture, including Vases, etc., Monuments, Planes, of all kinds and descrip-
tions, Miscellaneous Handles for Saws, Chisels, Handscrews, Carpenters’ Tools, Bits, Drawing
Knives, etc., Malleable Iron Castings, Bar Iron, Bicycle Racks, Spokes and Nipples for Bicycies
and Automobiles, Pianos, Wringers, Washing Machines, &c., Proprietary Medicines, Fishing
Tackle, Flour, Feed, Canned Goods, etc.

Corner of Genesee and North Streets.
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EVERTS BROTHERS & POMEROY.
Wholesale and Retail Hardware, Sash, Doors and Blinds. Paints, Oils and Varnishes.

137 Genesee Street.



THIE NATIONAIL BANK OF AUBURN.

ORGANIZED, 1817. RFEORGANIZED, 18G5.
CAPITAL, $200,000. SURPLUS, $90,000.
PRESIDENT, VICE-PRESIDENT, CASHIER,
EDWARD 1T. AVERY. JFTRIEDERICIC ATILICN. GIEORGE B. LONGSTREXT.

INTERESD ALLOWED ON CHRTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT.

SATHEITY DEPOSIT BOXES FOR RENI.



THE NATIONAL BANK OF AUBURN.



Suburn’s Leading Grocer.

Now let us make a visit to
one of Auburn’s representative
food depots. In the center of
the city, within a few steps of
the junction of all the present
street carlines, is the main store
of C. G. Meaker, the leading
dealer in groceries. Taking

either of the two large

entrances we pass be-

tween fine show windows, rich in their varied colors of delicacies,
and enter the spacious salesroom, 30 by go ft. The furnishings
are of oak, with bins and canisters of black and gold. These
latter, as well as the scales, are from Troemner, who makes all
the scales for the U. S. mint. Great attention is paid to cleanli-
ness; for this purpose glass and wire screens are freely used.
The air is kept cool and free from flies in summer by the use of
large electric fans. Modern labor-saving devices are also used
to allow of the greatest ease and economy possible in handling
the loads of food stuffs that are constantly passing through this



business artery. A long slide or shute
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is used for unloading goods in the rear,

another connects the main floor with

.
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the shipping department in the base-
ment, while two elevators lift goods to
the main floor and to the delivery
wagons at the curb in front of the

il

store. These arrangements, besides
being conducive to speed and economy in
handling goods, aid largely in keeping the salesroom clean and
unobstructed. Mr. Meaker also has several stores in the

residence portions of the city, each doing a thriving trade
in its immediate neighbor-
hood. This business, now

approaching $200,000 trade
per annum, is the result of
six years’ continuous and
energetic work, backed by
the efforts of the best help
to be obtained and
. surrounded by a
thriving and appre-
ciative public.




CAYUGA COUNTY NATIONAIL BANK.

ESTABLISHED, 1833. BUILDING ERECTED, 1834.

CAPITAL, $200,000. SURPLUS, $85,000.

G. IT. NYE, CHAS. P. BURR, CITAS. HOSKINS,

I’RESIDENT. VICE-PRESIDENT., CASHIER.
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CAYUGA COUNTY NATIONAL BANK.



Parker, Griswold & Company.

One of the characteristic features of Auburnis
that of permanency, and the accompanying cut
represents the business home of one of the best
known firms in the state. The business was
established by F. L. Griswold in 1838, in a store
just east of the corner of North Street. In 1844
he formed a partnership with Abijah Fitch and
moved to No. 89, the west half of present store.
In 1852 Mr. Fitch retired and his son, Nelson
Fitch, became the partner until 1863, when
C. P. Fitch and ]J. L. Barker (the senior member
of the present firm) were admitted. Early in
1867 Mr. Nelson Fitch retired and the late
F. H. Griswold became a member, and in 1874
Charles ‘P. Fitch sold his interest. In the
beginning of 1877, the store No. 87 was added,
making the double store since occupied, and
C. P. Mosher was associated with the firm. The
next change was by the death of Mr. F. L.
Griswold, in December of 1879. The business
was continued by the survivors under the old
name of F. L. Griswold & Co., until 1884,
when it was changed to the present title.
In 1893 C. L. Griswold and G. F. Eldred were
added to the copartnership, and in July, 1898,
Mr. F. H. Griswold died, being the second death
in the firm’s history.

The improved front to the building was put
in in 1899, and is now one of the most modern
establishments in our city.



WHOLESALE AND RETAIL GROCERY HOUSE OF E. N. ROSS.



WM. I1. SEWARD, J. C. ANDERSON,
T. M. POMEROY, WM. HF. SEWARD, JR.

BANKING Housiz

OF

WM H. SewAaRrD & Co,

COR. GENESEE & EXCHANGEH STS.
TSTABLISHED 1860.

TRANSACD A GENERAL BANKING BUSINESS,

FOREIGN AND DOMISTIC.



BANKING HOUSE OF WM. H. SEWARD & CO.



The Beautiful Owasco.

There will be found on other pages of this
Souvenir many beautiful prints taken from
photographs of scenes upon and about the
placid waters of this charming inland lake,
made world renowned by P. Hamilton Myers,
in his delightful poem ** Ensenore,” an extract

from which here follows :
*“ Upon the shore of that fair lake,
Whose waters are the clearest, brightest,
Whose silver surges ever break
Upon her pebbled margin, lightest ;
Where dips the lark her sportive wings,
And where the robin red-breast sings,
And where, in many a shaded dell,
The viewless echoes love to dwell.”

This lake is located about one-half mile
south of the City of Auburn. Itaverages one
mile in width by about twelve miles in length.
Built upon its borders are many delightful
summer and permanent homes owned and
occupied by those who appreciate and enjoy
healthful and delightful surroundings. Several
hotels on its borders welcome the transient
and sojourner, while at the foot of the lake
and reached by two trolley lines is located beautiful Island Park, lately purchased through A. W. Lawton, and being rapidly
improved by Michael Carmody, and Lakeside Park (purchased through the same agency), being improved by the Auburn

City Railway Company.

*“PORT LAWTON,” FOOT OF OWASCO LAKE, FACING SEA WALL.

ALBERT W. LAWTON.

Among the photographs of the Directors of the Business Men’s Association given on another page will be found the
resemblance of A. W. Lawton. He was the first among those elected to the Board of Directors, and has never been relieved of
that position. He has served on various committees, and been foremost in assisting to bring Auburn to the front. For
upwards of a quarter of a century he has been the leading real estate agent in this section, opening up and improving many
properties on his own and others’ account, and handling for estates and others large holdings. He is a natural expansionist.
His offices are most centrally located on the corner of Genesee and State Streets.



DAVID WADSWORTH & SON. EsTABLISHED 1818.
MANUFACTURERS OF SCYTHES, HAY, STRAW AND CORN KNIVES, GRASS HOOKS, ETC.



Residence of T. M. CLARK, Sup’t Auburn Woolen Co.

Subonrn WWonTen Co.

The Auburn Woolen Company’s
factory located near the ‘‘big
dam,” so called, was the first
Woolen Mill in Auburn and was
erected in 1844. .

Since then it has been several
times enlarged and has been owned
and operated by several different
parties.

The plant has now 25 sets of
cards and 106 broad looms, and
manufactures fine Woolen Goods
for Men’s wear.

The officers of the present
company are :

Jesse H. METCALF,
' President.
STEPHEN O. METCALF,
Treasurer,
both of Providence, R. I.

The Mill is under the manage-
ment of T. M. Clark, Sup’t, and
C. E. Kirkpatrick is paymaster.



AUBURN WOOLEN COMPANY.



ROMIG MANUFACTURING COMPANY.



A. M. STEVENS, 135 GENESEE STREET.

Specialty Cloak and Suit Store. Everything in ready-to-wear garments, also knit and muslin Underwear, Corsets, Hosiery,
Gloves, Handkerchiefs, Parasols, Umbrellas and Mackintoshes,



w'.‘f‘,g g 5

THE NYE & WAIT CARPET COMPANY.



i

01 i8R ) S

S. C. TALLMAN, LIVERY, COACHES AND UNDERTAKING.
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LEWIS & BRISTER, MERCHANT MILLERS.
Spring Patent, Winter Patent and Blended Flours. Feed and Grain,




e

MODERATE AND LOW COST HOUSES DESIGNED AND BUILT BY J. L. ALNUTT,
Contractor and Builder, No. 8 South Street, Auburn, N. Y.



G. W. RICHARDSON & SON,

FURNITURE,
CARPIETS,
WALIL PAPERS
AND
DRAPLERIES.

The Richardson Warerooms
Fifty years ago.

G. W. RICHARDSON & SON, Nos. 21 and 23 South Street.

Established at Marietta, Ohio, by
John Richardson, 1800 ; at Auburn, 1812,

The Main Front of G. W. Richardson & Son,
Junction South and Exchange Sts.



PIANO
PERFECTION
RIEACHIICS
Irs
HIGHIICST
EMBODIMENT
IN
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Alegman

T WEGMAN PPIANO

Every part perfect, sweetness of tone,
delicacy of touch, superiority of finish,
durability, strength. When you have a
WEGMAN, you have the best.

We also carry at our warehouse a full
and complete stock of Sheet Music,
Musical Instruments and Phonographs.

Pianos and Organs sold on easy pay-
ments, also rented, rent to apply on the
purchase price.
WIEGMAN PIANO CO.,
133 GENESKEK ST, AUBURN, N.Y




What the Osborne Factory Means to Auburn.

In 1890, they manufactured...... ......coviiiinnio... 22,463 machines
In 1899, they manufactured...... .........oo0oviiinnn., 127,213 machines

Their plant is now more than three times the size it was in 18go.

In 1896, they thought they were doing a large business, but in 1899
they had multiplied its volume two and one-half times.

From January 1, 18go to December 31, 1899, they paid in wages

0 CItIZENS 0L ATBITIL . taisne e o onnminin e e os smmin o6 6o bioms 84,721,936 0o
In 1890, their factory pay roll amounted to.... ............. 371,181 00
In 1899, their factory pay roll amounted to.................. 948,584 59

Saturday, Feb. 17, 1900, they paid to workmen in their fac-
tory, (being wages for one week only)................ o 26,589 25
None of the above figures includes a dollar paid to their employees out-
side of this city.

Malleable Iron made by them in 18gg......... 7,322,230 lbs. or 3,661 tons.
Gray Iron made by them in 1899............. 25,156,057 ‘* 12,578 ¢
Bar Iron made by them in 1899.... .......... 5,695,817 ‘¢ 2,847 ¢
Bar Steel made by them in 1899.............. 18,721,171 ‘* 9,360 ¢

Total Iron and Steel manufactured....... 56,895,275 Ibs.or 28,446 tons.

Lumber used in 1899......cvviiiiiviennninnnannn over 6,000,000 ft.

D. M. OSBORNE, FouNDER OF THE OSBORNE COMPANY, 1857.

They had on their factory pay roll Saturday, February 17, 1900, 2,660 employees, nearly all of them being men. State and
government statistics show that each employee in factories of like nature as theirs supports on an average, four persons besides
himself. Figuring in this manner this company directly supports 13,300 persons, or over 41 per cent. of the population of our
city. Of course, indirectly it helps to support many thousand more.



D. M. OSBORNE & CO., AUBURN, N. Y. FouxpED IN 1857,
No. 2.—Rolling Mill and§Malleable, Works, No. 3.—Twine Mill.

No. 1.—Main Offices and Factory.



McINTOSH, SEYMOUR & CO.,
AUBURN, N. Y.,

Build Steam Engines for Stationary purposes
from 5000 Horse-Power down to 30 Horse-Power.
They are made of many different forms, and
are single cylinder, compound or triple expan-
sion, and are either horizontal or vertical.

The Engines turned out by this firm are of
the highest quality and are used mostly for
street railways, electric light plants, cotton
mills, steel works, and some in other lines where
a very high quality of engine is advisable.

TFive hundred hands are employed in the
business.

The firm ships engines to all parts of the
world. The cut on the opposite page shows a
special vertical, four cylinder, triple expansion
engine of 2150 Horse-Power in use in a cotton
mill.



VERTICAL, FOUR CYLINDER, TRIPLE EXPANRICN ENGINE OF 2,150 HORSE-POWER.



THE AMERICAN WRINGER COMPANY, AUBURN, N. Y.



GROUNDS AND BUILDINGS OF THE NEW BIRDSALL CO., AUBURN, N. Y.
MANUFACTURERS OF THRESHERS, ENGINES, CORN HUSKERS AND SAW MILLS.



BOYLE & EVERTS CO.,

MANUFACTURERS OF

DOORS,
WINDOWS
AND
BLINDS.

MOULDINGS
AND
INTERIOR
FINISH.

AUBURN, N. Y.

W. S. EVERTS,

GENERAL MANAGER.







FHRMAN BREWING CoO.,
AUBURN, N. .

CAPACITY,
100,000
BARREIS.

MANUFACITURFKFERS AND BOTTLERS OF

HIGH GRADE BEERS.

FOR RICHNESS OF QUALITY AND DELICACY OF FLAVOR, OUR REGULAR
LI
BRANDS AND . B. C. SPECIAL ARE UNSURPASSED.

AS AN ABSOLUTELY PURE EXPORT BEER OUR H. B. C. SPECIAL ALK AND LAGER
CHALILENGES ALI. COMPARISON.



DUNN & McCARTHY, MANUFACTURERS OF LADIES' FINE SHOES. DAILY PRODUCTION 5,000 PAIRS.



4

AUBURN FIRE DEPARTMENT.
Hose Co. No. 2. Chemical Engine Co. No. 1. E. J. JEWHURST, Chief.



AUBURN FIRE DEPARTMENT.
Hook and Ladder Co. No. 1. Hose Co. No. 8 and
Hose Co. No. 1. Supply Wagon No. 1.




MELROSE WOOLEN CO., MANUFACTURERS OF LADIES’ DRESS GOODS.



WHEELER RIFLES (24 SEP. CO.) DEPARTURE FOR THE FRONT, MAY 1, 1898.



WELLS PREPARATORY SCHOOL, AURORA, N. Y.

In the Wells Preparatory School are to be found all the
advantages which can reasonably be expected in such an
institution ; and, in addition to these, many others, which, if not
unique, are at least uncommon.

The pupils share with the students of Wells College the
opportunity of hearing almost bi-weekly. lectures from distin-
guished speakers on Literature, Art, and-Science ; of frequently
listening to concerts given by some of the best artists of the day ;
of receiving instruction—it such be desired—in Art and Vocal
Music from members of the College Faculty. Last, but by no

means least, they have numerous glimpses into the singularly
interesting social life of the College. It is difficult to overes-
timate these advantages, and it is surely unnecessary to point
out how they facilitate the generally difficult transition from
school to college life.

For illustrated prospectus, and further information, address

MISS YAWGER,
AURORA-ON-CAYUGA,
NEW YORK._



AT
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AUBURN THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY.—INTERIOR VIEW WILLARD CHAPEL.



OFFICERS AUBURN BUSINESS MEN'S ASSOCIATION.

Geo. F. Wills, ex-President.
Chas. P, Mosher, President L. Marshall, 1st Vice-President,

Chas. Hoskins, Treasurer. Chas. G. Adams, Secretary.



Temtbers of Auburn Bustness Wew's Assoctation.

Adams, Philo B.
Adams, Charles G.
Aiken, E. Clarence
Alnutt, John L.
Avery, Dr. R. Burns
Avery, Charles I.
Barker, Griswold & Co.,
Babbitt, Dr. Otis H.
Barber, Dr. C. James
Barnes, D. W. & Son,
Barrett, Stephen H.
Benson, Fred A.
Beardsley, Porter
Beardsley, Douglas
Beardsley, Alonzo G., Jr.,
Bell, Samuel E.
Bowen, George W.
Brixius & Chapman,
Brown, Edwin
Bronner, Emanuel
Briggs, Glenn F.
Bunnell, W. W,

200 North St
10 Nelson St
141 Genesee St
8 South St

72 Genesee St
124 Genesee St
87 Genesee St
178 Genesee St
28 South St

5 Wall St

14 Genesee St
45 Washington St
41 Genesee St
132 Genesee St
51 Washington St
59 Genesee St
20 Orchard St
48 Genesee St
3 Monroe St
g9 Genesee St
81 Genesee St

8815 Washington St

Burroughs, James W.
Burgess, Wm. C.
Cameron, Howard M.
Chamberlain & Phillips,

Cheesman, Dr. William S.

Choate & Brother,
Church, Thomas J.
Clapp M’'f'g Co.,
Clements, T. W,
Cook & Whaley,
Colwell, Irving S.
Colwell, Frank M.
Creveling, Dr. Joseph P.
Crosman, William C.
Crumb, H. F.
Cullen, James M.
Dayton, Harry T.
Dewdney, Alpha L.
Dunning, David M.
Dunn, P. H.

Eccles, Richard
Eddy, William H.

21 Genesee St
5 Logan St

39 Clark St

52 Genesee St
22 William St
88 Genesee St
70 Genesee St
305 Genesee St
91 Owasco St
44 Lewis St

97 Genesee St
North St

22 South St

g2 Genesee St
51 Genesee St
33 Chapel St
154 Genesee St
‘12 North St
y6 Genesee St
155 State St

1 South Division St
87 Genesee St



. (..

DIRECTORS AUBURN BUSINESS MEN'S ASSOCIATION.
E. N. Ross, E. H. Thomson, S. E Bell. T. H. Garrett,
F. H. Wiggins. T. M. Osborne, A. W, Lawton, D. M. bunning,
T. H. O'Neill. H. T. Dayton.



Egbert, C. R.

Ehrman, A.

Everts Bros. & Pomeroy,
Foster, Ross & Baucus,
Garrett, Thomas H., ]Jr.,
Gillespie, E. W,

Grant, J. Lewis

Greene, Merritt D.
Gross, Charles S.
Hadselle & Walker,

Hall, O. Clifford
Harrington, Jeremiah
Hamilton, Albert H.
Healy Brothers,

Herron, P. M.

Herrling, Henry F.

Herrling, Mrs. William F.

Howard, William T.
Hislop, Angus & Co.,
Holihan, John
Hoskins, Charles
Holmes, James H.
Howland & Clark,
Hoyt, Harrison L.
Hurn & Wheeler,
Henocksberg, S. A.
Kelley, J. E. H.
Keyes, William R.

75 Genesee St
117 Clark St

137 Genesee St
141 Genesee St
80 Genesee St
146 North St

94 Genesee St
Foot McMaster St
138 Genesee St
69 Genesee St

18 Westlake Ave
14 Seminary St

51 Genesee St

5 Genesee St
34 Genesee St
35 E. Genesee St
40 North St

51 North St

91 Genesee St
31 State St

41 Genesee St
38 Chapel St

o Seminary Ave
141 Genesee St
72 State St

129 Genesee St
Hotel Osborne
78 Genesee St

Khuner, N. C. 6 James St
Kidney & Brigden Co., 5 Logan St
Knapp, Peck & Thomson, The Advertiser
Knox & Knox, 18 State St

Kraft, Julius
Lane Brothers,
Laird, Louis K. R.

13 Genesee St
16515 State St
133 Genesee St

Latimer, H. G., Jr., 08 North St
Lawton, A. W. 117 Genesee St
Lemmon, H. N. 5 Miller St

Leonard, John E.
Lee, Dr. Frederick H.
Leonard, Lewis F.
Longstreet, George B.
Loos, Fred

Lewis, Danforth R.
Manro & Hugg, 66 State St
Marshall, L. 22 State St
Meaker, William H. & Son, State & Genesee St
Metcalf, Col. E. D. Treas. D. M. O. & Co
Meaker, Charles G. 64 Genesee St
MclIntosh, John E. 101 Orchard St
McFarland, George W. 141 Genesee St
McCarthy, George E. 111 Genesee St
Mosher, Edgar B. Birdsall Co
Nash, Fred G. 92 Genesee St
Osborne, Thomas M. Pres. D. M. 0. & Co
O’Neill, Thomas H. 120 Genesee St

114 Genesee St

20 William St

80 Genesee St

120 Genesee St
South & Genesee St
85 Genesee St



O’Neill, John ]J.
Patten, Charles
Paddock, George A.
Parcell, Henry D.
Parker, Dr. Fred H.
Porter, Carlton A.
Quick, James E.
Ramsey, Daniel L.
Ramsay, Hugh D.
Rich, Adelbert P.
Rich & French,

Monroe & Clark St

1 Genesee St
102 Genesee St
75 Genesee St
156 Genesee St
8o State St

7 Exchange St
33 Market St

15 E. Genesee St

141 Genesee St
Smith Block

Richardson, G. W. & Son, South & Exchange St

Ross, Elmore N.
Romig, H. L.

Rice, John W.
Rublee, H. 1.
Salisbury, Sherman S.

Seward, Gen. William H.

Seward, Wm. H., Jr.,
Sears, Charles B.
Shallish & Rich,
Smith, G. C.

Smith & Leonard,
Smith & Pearson,
Snow, Benj. B.
Stickle, Fred S.
Storke, Murray M.

145 Genesee St
8 Lincoln St
103 Genesee St
82 Genesee St
4 Exchange St
Seward & Co
120 Genesee St
109 Genesee St
116 Gencesee St

41 Washington St

107 Genesee St
102 Genesee St
Seward Block
53 Genesee St
143 North St

Stevens, A. M.
Stupp, F. J. & Co.,
Stupp, Joseph B.
Swift, Frank E.
Tallman, Selah C.
Taylor Brothers,
Taber, Frank P.
Teller, John D.
Tehan, William H.
Thayer, William ]J.
Tice, William A.
Toohill, David S.

Townsend, Edward H.

Traub, Henry, Jr.,
Turner, George B.
Tuxill, William B.
Tuxill, Dr. A. J.
Underwood, George
Wait, Horace R.
Wills, George F.
Wiggins, Fred H.
Wilcox, Benj. M.
Weeks, C. Albert
Whiting, William F.
Woodruff, J. Harmon
Wright, Arthur Z.

135 Genesee St
54 State St

06 Genesee St
D.M.O. & Co
23 Dill St

39 E. Genesee St
122 Genesee St
41 Genesee St
g Genesee St
32 Dill St

105 Genesee St
7 State St
Auburn Savings Bank
38 Genesee St
154 Genesee St
35 Genesee St
35 Genesee St
120 Genesee St
77 Genesee St
80 Clark St

41 Market St
10 Elizabeth St
102 Genesee St
1 Clark St

8 Logan St

141 State St



Suben Business Divectory.

Some of Auburn’s Leading Business and Professional Men,

AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS.

White & Hager,
AMUSEMENT HOUSES.

Burtis Opera House,
Music Hall,
Mrs. Luce’s Assembly Rooms,

ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW.,

Allen, Fred I.

Avery, Carrington
Avery, Charles 1.
Beardsley, Porter
Brinkerhoff, Warren M.
Burritt, Robert J.
Cady, Frank E.
Coburn, Frank S,
Collier & Laird,
Dayton, Harry T.
Drummond, Robert L.
Elder, William S.
Hart, James W,
Hughitt, Frederic E.
Hunter, John L,
Leonard, George H.
Lewis, Danforth R.

41-43 Water St

North St
Genesee St
Genesee St

75 Genesee St
124 Genesee St
124 Genesee St

41 Genesee St
143 Genesee St
127 Genesee St

8 South St

55 Genesee St

135 Genesee St
Court House

59 Genesee St

124 Genesee St
City Hall

41 Genesee St
141 Genesee St
146 Genesee St

85 Genesee St

Lyon & Lyon,

Nellis, George W.
Payne & VanSickle,
Parker, Amasa J.
Pierce, Lavern A,
Price, Herbert

Rich & Aiken,
Rosecrans, John
Sawyer, John H.
Searing, Adolphus H.
Taber & Brainard,
Teller & Hunt,
Turner, George B.
Underwood, Storke & Seward,
‘Wright, Frank D.
‘Wright, Frank S.
Woodin, Walter E,

ARCHITECTS.

Armastrong, Frank H,
Conklin, Mark
Hillger, 8. E.

113-115 Genesee St
75 Genesee St
131 Genesee St
119 Genesee St
City Hall

89 Genesee St
141 Genesee St
111 Genesee St
13314 Genesee St
125 Genesee St
122 Genesee St
41-48 Genesee St
Court House

120 Genesee St
61 Genesee St
141 Genesee St
13314 Genesee St

Seward Block
Seward Block
Seward Block

ART STORE, WALL PAPER, ETC(.

Carpenter, Edward R.
Clark, Herbert L. -
Hompe & Co.,
Jennings’ Art Store,

127 Genesee St
31 Market St

35 Market St
4-6 Exchange St


http:Leona.rd

AUCTIONEER.

Smith, Fred M. 70 South St

AWNINGS AND SIGNS.

Rublee & Co., 82 Genesee St

BAKERS, CONFECTIONERS, ETC.

28-25 Genesee St
43 Lewis St

Kiemele, Henry
Ramage, William G.

BANKS.

Genesee cor. South St
41-48 Genesee St

Genesee cor. State St

72 Genesee St

120 Genesee St

Genesee cor, Exchange St

BARBERS.

Auburn Savings Bank,
Cayuga County National Bank,
Cayuga County Savings Bank
Fay, Edwin R. & Sons,
National Bank of Auburn,
Seward, Wm. H. & Co.

Clifford, Harry H.
Dempsey, Luke

Loos, Fred

Sprague, Axtmann & Nolan,

BICYCLES AND BICYCLE SUNDRIES.

28 Genesee St

6 Geneses St

80 Genesee, 3-33 South St
146 Genesee St

54 State St

134 Genesee St

Osborne House, State St
Genesee cor. South St
Genesee cor. Exchange St

Carr, James J.
Kraus, Andrew
Leonard, Edward
Martin, William A,
Smith, Frank S,

BOOKS AND STATIONERY.

Colwell, Irving S.
Keyes, William R.

97 Genesee St
78 Genesee St

CARRIAGES.
Durbin & Bust,
Wills, George F.

CIGARS AND TOBACCO.
4 Genesee St., J. A, Kraus, Prop

26 Genesee St
81 Clark St

Manhattan Cigar Store,

CLOAK AND SUIT STORE.

Stevens, A. M. 135 Genesee St

CLOTHING AND GENTS’ FURNISHING GOODS.

Barker, Griswold & Co., 87-89 Genesee St
Egbert, C. R. 75 Genesee St
Marshall, L. 22-24 State cor. Dill St
The Hub Clothing Co., 28 State St

COAL.

132 Genesee St
84 Genesee St
82 Genesee St

5 Genesee St
80 Genesee St

Beardsley, Douglas
Clapp. E. D. M'f’g Co.,
Garrett, Thomas H., Jr.,
Healy Brothers,
Leonard, L. F.

Manro & Hugg, 66 State St
Peet, F. T, (Wholesale Dealer), 111 Geneeee Sr,
Rogers, R. d. Cor, Perrine St. and N. Y. C. R

Slee, William D. 3214 State St
Stupp, Frank J. 54 State St

CONTRACTORS AND BUILDERS.

Alnutt, John L.
Barnes, D. W. & Son,

8 South St
5-7 Wall St

CROCKERY.

‘¢ Hudson Crockery Store,” 181 Genesee St



DECORATOR AND PAINTER.
Nash, Fred G. 92 Genesee St

DENTISTS.
Barber, C. J. 28 South St
Hughes, William 129 Genesee St
Lee. Frederick H. 20 William St
Meaker, Lucius P. 14015 Genesee St
DRUGGISTS.

Hamilton, Albert H.
Remington, F. L.
Sagar, C. H. & Co.
Smith, Frank S.
Walley, M. L.
Wright, A. Z.

(Expert Chemist) 51 Genesee St.
71 Genesee St

109 Genesee St

54 State St

Genesee cor. State St

State cor. Wall St

DRY GOODS.

¢ Bee Hive Store,” 8. E. Bell, Prop.. 59-63 Geneseé St

¢ Big Store,” Foster, Ross & Baucus, Prop’s, 141 Genesee St

Holmes & Dunnigan, 79 Genesee St

McConnell, Thomas 85 Genesee St

Rice, John W, 103 Genesee St
FLORISTS.

139 South Division St

106 Franklin St

Clark Street Road

FLOUR, FEED AND GRAIN.
Howard, William T.

Lewis & Brister, 2 Genesee St
Mollard, John T. 84 Genesee St

FURNITURE, CARPETS, ETC.

48-50 Genesee St
10-12 Genesee St
Junc. South and Exchange Sts

Dobbs, George & Son,
Elletson, Job
Wride, Jacob

51 North St

Brixius and Chapman,
MecCabe Brothers.
Richardson, G. W. & Son,

Schreck Brothers,
Traub. Henry & Son,
Wait, H. R.

14 E. Genesee St
40-46 Genesee St
77 Genesee St

FUNERAL DIRECTORS.

Cameron, Howard M,
Heieck & Schreck,
Gross & Mosher,
Tallman, 8. C.

39 Clark St

14 Genesee St

138 Genesee St

25 Dill St
GAS SUPPLIES.

Auburn Gas Light Co., 122 Genesee St

GENTS’ FURNISHING GOODS.

Barker, Griswold & Co., 87-89 Genesee St
Carpenter & Hotchkiss, 101 Genesee St
Egbert, Charles R. 75 Genesee St
Marshall, L. 22-24 State cor. Dill St
Smith & Leonard, 107 Genesee St

GENERAL INSURANCE,

Heazlit, William L.
Lyon, Lewis E.

GLOVES AND MITTENS.

‘Auburn Glove & Mitten Store,” A. Kraus, Prop., 6 Genesee St
Lemmon, H. N. & Co., 83 Genesee St

GROCERS.

Buell, George C. & Co., (Wholesale),
Dewdney, A. L.

Dunn, P. H.

Gilbert, Edmund

Lane Brothers,

Meaker, Charles G. (Wholesale),
O'Neil, J. J.

91 Genesee St
Genesee St

184 State St

12 North St

155 State St

49 Genesee St
300 Genesee St
64-66 Genesee St
1 Monroe St



15 E. Genesee St
Ross, Elmore N. (Wholesale), 145 Genesee St
Tuller, W, D. (Wholesale}, 7 South St

HARDWARE, STOVES AND FURNACES.

Beers & Durnford, 24-26 Market St
Everts Brothers & Pomeroy, 137 Genesee St
Choate Brothers, 88 (Fenesee St
Herron Hardware Co., 34-36 Genesee St
Shallish & Rich, 116 Genesee St
Smith and Pearson, Genesee cor. Exchange St

HARNESS, TRUNKS, ETC.

11 Exchange St
Lakey & Son, 15 Exchange St
Taylor, John 84 State St

HIPES, WOOL AND FUR DEALERS.
Kraft & Schwartz, 13 Genesee St., 42 Market St

HOTELS.

R. A. Wells, Prop., State St
E. J. Moore, Prop , Market St
J. E. H. Kelley, Prop., State St

Ramsay, H. D.

Bray, Walter

The Avery,
Hotel Brunswick,
Hotel Osborne,

HOUSE FURNISHING GOODS.
Hayden, C. G. 189 Genesee St

ICE CREAM AND CONFECTIONERS.

Adams & Son, 125 Genesee St
Fix, Alexander
Shea & Murray.,
Stickle Brothers,

Genesee cor. South St
53 Genesee St

41 E. Genesee St.

ICE DEALER AND MARKET GARDENER.
Thornton, E. L. Office 78 Genesee St

INSURANCE AND REAL ESTATE,

Eddy, Wm. H. 87 Genesee.St
Hoyt, H. L. 141 Genesee St
Lawton, A. W, Genesee cor. State St

O’Neill. Thomas H.
Rich & French,
Rogers F. Lee,
Smith, Byron C.

120 Genesee St
Smith Block
67 Genesee St
2 Exchange St
JEWELERS,
Church, T. J.
Crosman, Wm. C.
Fisher, Theodore M.
Louis, Robert D.
Liberman & Blumberg,
Sherwood, Clarence 19 Genesee St
The C. A. Bannister Co., 105 Genesee St

JOBBERS RUBBER BOOTS AND SHOES.
Hollister & Noble, Market and Franklin Sts

JOB PRINTING.

Auburn Bulletin Co.,
Burroughs, James W,
Knapp, Peck & Thomson,
Salisbury, Sherman S.

70 Genesee St
92 Genesee St
101 Genesee St
4 State St

44 State St

27-29 Clark St
21-23 Genesee St
118 Genesee St
6 Exchange St

LADIES® AND CHILDREN’S FURNISHING GOODS.
Foster, J. H. 124 Genesee St
Perkins. C. E. 94 Genesee St

LAUNDRY.

Troy Steam Laundry, 86-88 State St
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LEATHER AND FINDINGS.

Lainey. William
Kraft & Schwartz,

4 Market St
18 Genesee & 42 Market St

LIFE INSURANCE.

Eddy, William H.
Lawton, Albert W.

87 Genesee St
Genesee cor. State St

Metropolitan Ins. Co.,Geo.W. McFarland,Sup't, 141 Genesee St

Bell, T, J. & Co.,
Tallman, S. C.

LIVERY.

31-33 Garden St
17-23 Dill St

LOAN Co.

Cayuga Loan Co., E. Bronner, Sec. & Treas.,

99 Genesee St

LUMBER DEALERS,

Chamberlain & Phillips,

Green, Merritt D.
Howland & Clark,
Porter, Carlton A,
Rogers, R. J.

52 Genesee St

McMaster St

7-13 Seminary Ave

80 State St

Cor, Perrine & N. Y.C.R. R

MANUFACTURERS.

American Wringer Co.,
Auburn Woolen Co.,
Boyd, Arthur A.

Boyle, Everts & Co.,
Clapp. E. D. Mfg. Co.,
Columbian Cordage Co.,
D, M. Osborne & Co.,
Dupn & McCarthy,
Ehrman Brewing Co.,
Fay & Bowen

Holmes, James H.

‘Wringers

Woolen Cloth

Hames

Sash, Doors, Trimmings, etec.
- Carriage Hardware

Ropes and Cordage

Reapers and Mowers

Fine Shoes

Standard Ales and Lagers
Bicycle Parts

Mf’r of Soda and Mineral Waters

H. N. Lemmon & Co.,
Melrose Woolen Co.,
Mclntosh & Seymour,

Gloves, Mittens
Ladies’ Dress Goods
Steam Engines

Nye & Wait, Carpets
Ohio Tool Co., Planes, etc
Romig Mfg. Co., ‘Wrappers, Suits
The G. C. Smith Mfg. Co., Novelties
The New Birdsall Co., Portable Engines
Wadsworth, David & Son, Scythes
‘Wegman Piano Co., Pianos
MEAT MARKETS,
Beacham, Thomas P. 14 North St
Burritt, De Arcy 4 South St

40 North St

16514 State, 300 Genesee St
1 Monroe St

1 Genesee St

35 Genesee St

32 Dill St

Herrling, Mrs Wm, F.
Lane Brothers,
O'Neil, J. J.

Patten, Charles
Tuxill, Wilfred B.
Thayer, William J.

MERCHANT TAILORS,

Barker, Griswold & Co.,
Da Ratt. J. W.
Quick, James E.

87-89 Genesee St
141 Genesee St
7 Exchange St

MILLINERS.

Henocksberg & Co.,
Moloney & Mahaney,
Peck, Mrs R. E.
Quinlan, Miss K. H.
‘Williams, Mrs. S. E.

MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS, ETC.

Butler Brothers, 106 Genesee St
Fisher, Theo. M. 101 Genesee St
‘Wegman Piano Co., 133 Genesee St

127 Genesee St
140 Genesee St

10 State St
147 Genesee St
2 Exchange St



NEWSPAPERS.

Auburn Daily Advertiser,
Auburn Democrat Argus,
Auburn Bulletin, (Daily)
Auburn Weekly Bulletin,
Auburn Weekly Journal,
Cayuga County Independent,
A. P. Lamey, Publisher, 4 Market St

City Directory,

Rathbun, Frank R.

Standard Oil Co. of N. Y.,

Austin. Milton R,
Ernsberger. Wm. H.
Lindsley, Harvey B.
Tournier, Fred L.

Baker, Allen E.
Brown, A. H.
Conway, M. P.
Cheesman, Wm. S,

Creveling. Joseph P.

Gwynn, William M.
Gwynn, Charles A.
Heazlit, Ledra
Heartwell, Wm. B,
Hudson, Wm. T.
Laird, William R.
Parker, Fred H.

DRAUGHTSMAN,

PHYSICIANS.

Genesee St
Clark St
Clark St
Clark St

Genesee St

Genesee St

421 Franklin St
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS.

D. C. Pitt, Mgr., Monroe St
PHOTOGRAPHERS,

93 Genesee St
83 Genesee St
109 Genesee St
123 Genesee St

55 Franklin St
7 William St
112 Genesee St
22 William St
22 South St

14 Grover St
13 Grover St
615 Whlliam St
78 Genesee St
14 North St

97 North St
156 Genesee St

Puatnam. Frank D.
Sefton, Frederick
Tripp. John D.
Woodruff, E, Gould

93 Wall St
The Pines
163 Genesee St
29 William St

PLUMBERS.

Barrett. S. H. 14-16 Genesee St
Holihan. John 31 State St
Hurn & Wheeler, 72 State St

Meaker, W. R. 144 Genesee St

PRODUCE, WHOLESALE,
Kavanagh & Co.,

SASH, DOORS AND BLINDS.

Everts Brothers & Pomeroy,

SEEDS.

30 State St

137 Genesee St

Noyes, W. L.
Ramsey, J. W. & Son.

SEWING MACHINES.

43 Genesee St
33 Market St

Alliger, C. B. 136 Genesee St

SHORTHAND AND TYPEWRITING.
The Williams School, 141 Genesee St
SHOES.

81 Genesee St
14 North St

14 State St

111 Genesee St

Briggs, Glenn F.

Golden Rule Shoe Store, J. F. Graham, Mgr,,
Knox & Knox,

MecCarthy, George E.



SPORTING GOODS.

Carr, James J.
Kraus, Andrew
Leonard, Edward

28 Genesee St
6 Genesee St

80 Genesee St

STEAM DYE WORKS AND CLEANING.

Preuss, John 15 Water St

STONE.,

Goodrich, Clarence E. 107 Washington St

STOCK AND GRAIN BROKERS.
Rich, F. K. & Co.,

TEAS AND COFFEES.

Barth & Claudius,
Grand Union Tea Co., A. P. Hemans, Mgr.,
Rea, Leonard L.

101 Genesee St

37 Genesee St
95 Genesee St
55 Genesee St

0

O";’F’\"sél

(U
W

.

. W
AAN

WAFER GINGER & CHOCOLATE M’F’RS.

Childs, 8. H. & Co., Fulton St

WHOLESALE JOBBER.

Sperry, Louis F. Jr. 86 Market St

WHOLESALE PAPER HOUSES.

Auburn Paper Co., J. H. Botsford,

8 South St
Cossum & Cuykendall,

22 Market St

WHOLESALE WINES AND LIQUORS.

Holland & Quigley,

27 Genesee St
Toohill, David S.

7 State St

¥
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ATTHROOPS"LLE

L NILLS
® PR ofice Cor Staie 200 (lark St




Objects of the duburn Business MWen's Xgsoctation,

A prosperity of Auburn and Cayuga County; to foster all means of social intercourse and
dll oppose anything intended to deceive or defraud its members or the public at large; to
improve, protect and promote the rights and interests of the trade; to increase and advance the
industries of the city; to contribute with its influence and funds toward securing legislation and
laws of more satisfactory nature in the interest of business men; to strenuously oppose legislation
inimical to our interests; to devise means and use our influence to have the legislature enact laws
that will protect us from the inroads made in our business by peddlers, and the fraudulent ‘¢ Bank-

CD HE objects for which this Association is formed are for the financial, commercial and general

rupt ” and ‘“Fire Sale” concern; to advocate by precept and example, the patronizing of home
merchants and industries; to discourage unbusinesslike competition; to disseminate useful informa-
tion; to secure uniformity in business methods; and, in fine, to labor for the well being and interest
of business and our city.



JUL 13 1900

Dow bappy be who crowns, in sbades like tbese,

A poutb of labor with an age of case.
—Goldsmith.
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